B46
Kellough Bros. Dairy Ltd. fonds
Originals and Copies, cm, 1938, 1953-1980

Scope and Content

Series B46/1/1-3; Operational Records
1) Legend of the Company including Operations and Department Head
Affairs, 1953, 1955. Standard procedures, job descriptions, daily report
forms
2) Outdated Costs, 1968-1980, cost lists for products, associated
correspondence regarding price increases/decreases
3) Product Order Forms, 1966-67, Fort William, Port Arthur, Atikokan

Series B 46/2/1: Advertisements
1) Newspaper advertisements, 1973-78, mentioning Kellough Bros. Dairy
Ltd. and associated retailers.

Series B 46/3/1-2: Miscellaneous
1) Port Arthur Chamber of Commerce Informational Booklet, 1938
2) Scrapbook, various dates, contains newspaper clippings regarding
various local and international events.

Organizational Sketch: Kellough Brothers Dairy was operated by two brothers, William and
George. Prior to 1920, it had operated as Crescent Dairy which was run by another brother,
James, and Fred Scollie. The dairy operations went through numerous expansions and
acquisitions. By 1935, the slogan "A Yellow Wagon on Every Street" was being used, in
reference to their fleet of yellow delivery wagons that operation in both Port Arthur and Fort
William. The death of brother William in June 1941 came as a blow, however George continued
to operate the business under sole proprietorship. In 1950, Kellough Brothers Dairy became
Kellough Brothers Dairy Limited when George entered into a partnership with Ray Gleeson and
Frank Wilson, both sons in law. The company continued to operate until 1985 when it was
purchased by Beatrice Foods. The glass milk bottles used by the operation are now highly
collectible.

Related Material:
See Photo collection



